DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS, 55TH WING (ACC)
OFFUTT AIR FORCE BASE NEBRASKA

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL OFFUTT AFB DINING FACILITY CUSTOMERS

FROM: 55 WG/CC

SUBJECT: Dress Code Standards for R. L. King and Campisi Alert Dining Facilities

1. Effective immediately, the following dress code is implemented for patrons of the R.L. King
and Campisi Alert Dining Facilities. The purpose of this dress code is to provide a healthy,
sanitary and comfortable atmosphere for all patrons.

2. All Air Force personnel will adhere to guidelines set forth in AFI 36-2903, Dress and Personal
Appearance of Air Force Personnel. Other military personnel will adhere to guidelines set forth in
their applicable uniform/dress directives. Civilian attire will reflect good taste and compare
favorably with attire worn in similar off-base restaurants.

3. The following civilian clothing and personal standards will be strictly enforced:

a. No hats, style caps, wave caps or any other head garments;

b. No sleeveless shirts, muscle shirts, tank tops, “fishnet” shirts, or see-through shirts
Note: The above list of shirts may be worn over the top of authorized clothing items;

c. No bare feet, shower shoes or any open-toed sandals/shoes;
d. No clothing that is torn, tattered, frayed, soiled, or dirty;
e. No clothing that is saturated with perspiration from physical exercise/activity;

f.  No clothing that bears discriminatory, obscene, drug-promoting, or sexually suggestive
designs, slogans, or patches;

g. No clothing specifically designed as or appearing to be undergarments;
h. No use of headphones or mobile devices while on the serving line;
4. Enforcement of this dress code is delegated to the senior on-duty manager of the Ronald L.

King and Campisi Alert Dining facilities. If you have any questions, please speak to the manager
on duty or call the Food Service Office at 294-5407.
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